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May 15, 2007   

To:  Community Development and Recreation Committee  

From:  Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee   

Subject: 2007 Community Festivals and Special Events Investment Program – Parks, 
Forestry and Recreation Allocation Recommendations   

Recommendation:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee 
recommends to the Community Development and Recreation Committee that City Council 
adopt the following staff recommendations in the Recommendations Section of the report 
(April 30, 2007) from the General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation:  

1. City Council approve the allocations for the Parks, Forestry and Recreation portion 
of the 2007 Community Festival and Special Events Investment Program totalling 
$93,710 as per Attachment No. 1; and  

2. $6,350 be set aside for the appeals process.   

Decision Advice and Other Information:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee referred the 
appeals from the following applicants to the General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation, 
for further review and report to the meeting of the Community Development and Recreation 
Committee to be held on June 5, 2007:  

- Artist Network of Riverdale – Applicant CF4; 
- Chi-Ping Dance Group – Applicant CF10; and 
- High Park Initiatives – Applicant CF25.      
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Background:  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee on May 15, 2007, 
considered a report (April 30, 2007) from the General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation 
recommending allocations for the Parks, Forestry and Recreation portion of the 2007 
Community Festivals and Special Events (CFSE) Investment Program.  

Recommendations:  

The General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation recommends that:  

1. City Council approve the allocations for the Parks, Forestry and Recreation portion of the 
2007 Community Festival and Special Events Investment Program totalling $93,710 as 
per Attachment No. 1;  

2. $6,350 be set aside for the appeals process,  

3. this report be forwarded to the meeting of the Community Development and Recreation 
Committee, and;  

4. the appropriate City officials be authorized and directed to take the necessary action to give 
effect thereto.  

The Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals Sub-Committee also considered a 
communication (May 15, 2007) from Councillor Norm Kelly, Ward 40, Scarborough Agincourt, 
in support of the appeal from the Chi Ping Dance Group.  

The following persons addressed the Community Partnership and Investment Program Appeals 
Sub-Committee:  

- Chi-Ping Lau, Chi Ping Dance Group – Applicant CF10;  

- Russell Brohier, Artist Network of Riverdale – Applicant CF4, and filed a revised 
budget; and  

- Robin Sorys, High Park Initiatives – Applicant CF25.     
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Sent to: Community Development and Recreation Committee 
General Manager, Parks, Forestry and Recreation  

c.  Chris Brillinger, Director, Social Development, Finance and Administration 
Fay Grange, Program Standards and Development Officer, Community 
Engagement Unit, Parks, Forestry and Recreation 
Lucy Stern, Manager, Community Engagement Unit, Parks, Forestry and 
Recreation 
Kathy Wiele, Director, DCCE, Parks, Forestry and Recreation 


